










Annexure A
 Map of Relevant  Land Claims



Annexure B
Title Search Pungalina

















Annexure C
Title Search Seven-Emu













Annexure D
Shorebirds Report
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MAROVICH-TADIC, Isabella

From: Ruth Cairns <Ruth.Cairns@australianwildlife.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 1:20 PM
To: AboriginalLandCommissioner
Cc:
Subject: FW: Detriment Review - Grouping 4 - NLC reply [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Commissioner 
 
I refer to your letter of 24 July, and confirm that Australian Wildlife Conservancy considers a licence like that 
suggested by the Northern Land Council is a workable and reasonable arrangement, provided it allows AWC to 
continue the current activities as suggested in the NLC’s submissions, and does not expose AWC to additional 
obligations or liability for the activities of others within the licence area.   
 
Regards 
 
Ruth Cairns 
Legal Counsel 
Australian Wildlife Conservancy 
 
PO Box 8070 Subiaco East, WA 6008 
P:  08 9380 9633  |   M: 041 620 4562  |   F: 08 9380 9631 
E: ruth.cairns@australianwildlife.org  |  www.australianwildlife.org   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: ZOLA, Elena <Elena.ZOLA@network.pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 10:49 AM 
To: Ruth Cairns <Ruth.Cairns@australianwildlife.org> 
Cc:  

 
Subject: Detriment Review - Grouping 4 - NLC reply [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Dear Ruth, 
 
Please see attached letter from the Aboriginal Land Commissioner in respect of the submissions on behalf of the 
claimants for land claim nos. 185, 186 and 187. 
 
Also attached to this email are the submissions on behalf of the claimants + attachments.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Elena Zola ǀ Associate to the Aboriginal Land Commissioner 
Office of the Aboriginal Land Commissioner 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet  
p. 08 8208 0331 ǀ e. elena.zola@network.pmc.gov.au 
www.dpmc.gov.au ǀ www.indigenous.gov.au 
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The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and 
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.              
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